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Catherine ChnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Monica Chung <Maonica_Chung@sg msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September, 2018 1:26 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Your Ref: PD/DL/1801415(ml) Our Ref: 565906 TP SCE3638D
Reinspection DDA - 27/07/18

Importance: High

Dear both,

We have sent back case for re-inspection.
Please confirm assignment. Thanks.
Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung®sg. msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
M S I G ‘ﬁ' Team of the Year

016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leang Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sq o

AMenber ol BAREENNY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Margaret Lim [mailto;MargaretLim @satwantlaw.com.sg|
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Sales MIA <sales@mia.com.sg>; sophia@satwantiaw.com
Subject: Re: Your Ref: PD/DL/1801415(ml) Our Ref: 565906
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Monica,

Qur client proposed the following for the re-inspection:-
Date: 26 September 2018 (Wednesday)

Time: 11am

Venue: 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-20 Bartley Biz Centre (S) 417807

Kindly let us have your confirmation asap. Thank you.

Thank you & Best Regards
Margaret Lim (Branch Office)



Secretary

For and on behalf of

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Branch Office: 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 |
fax: 6266 6925

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential i you are net the intended recipwent, you
ara notified that any unautharised disclosure, copying, distribution of use of this Information is strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this message
In error, please notify us by e-mailing us al [mararetim@satwantlaw.com.sq] and delete it from your sysiem. Unless the contents of this emall
relate to matiars within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender's personal
capacity, You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses. We take no responsibility far any loss or damage, whether caused by our
own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any attached file

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung®sg msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Margaret Lim
Subject: RE: Your Ref: PD/DL/1801415{ml)} Our Ref: 565906

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Margaret,

Thank you for the copy.

We would like to conduct a physical re-inspection on your client's vehicle.

Please inform us at least 10 working days in advance for us to make the arrangements,
Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2552 | F: <65 6225 7402 | monica chung@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Clalms
MSIG j‘, L Team of the Year

2018

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, ¥24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T; +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0

amenserof [[IETRR] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Margaret Lim [mailto:MargaretLim @satwantlaw.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Monica Chung <Monica Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Re: Your Ref: PD/DL/1801415(ml) Our Ref: 565906

WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Hi Monica,

Kindly see attached LOD with the coloured photos.

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

Email Confidentiality Warning

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege andior is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, yau
are natified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this infarmation is strictly prohibited. I you have received this

in emor, please notify us by e-mailing us af [margamlim@satwanitaw com s3] and delets It from your system. Unless the contents of this emal
relate lo matters within the scope of the firm's engagemant, any cpinions, views and other information are expressed in the sandar's personal
capacity, You should scan this emall and any file attached for viruses, We take no responsibiiity for any loss ar damage. whether caused by our
own negligence of not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any attached file

From: Monica Chung <Monica Chung@sg msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 11:43:12 AM
To: Margaret Lim
Subject: Your Ref: PD/DL/1801415(ml) Our Ref: 565906

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Margaret,

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 5 Sep 2018.

Please forward a copy of the coloured survey photos for our reference.

Please note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing
and processing your personal data for the purpose of assessing your claim. This may include disclosing and sharing
your personal data with our service providers and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore, for the proper processing, handling and/or dealing with
your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws {collectively, “the
Purpose™), We may also need to disclose or share your personal data with service providers who are sited outside
Singapore for the Purpose. If you do not agree to the above, please let us know immediately.

Thank you.
Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica chung®se.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
M S l G * ' Team af the Year
1016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o

A Member of BARETRYEE INSURANCE OROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail [Including any Attachiments ) imay contilb Informatisa 1 4§ priwileged or ronfidential. The sending of thes e-mail to any



pérsan other than the intymded recnsent & not 4 wsieer of the privlege or confidentadty that amtaches to . If you are not the intended
reciplent, plense notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do nat cogy, digtribute or diucloss its contente

»

Satwant & Associates
Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths
Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 5299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The information contained In this communication ls confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the Indlvid s or sntity 1o whom |t is
addressed and others authonsed to receive it If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action
wilh respect to the content of this information b strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and kindly inform the sender via emull or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at [65) 6
2593 £70 immediately and destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES is nefther liabis for the proper snd complete transmission of the indarmition contained in this
carmmunication nor for any delay In s receipt.

Satwant & Associates
Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths
Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore S88896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The informaton contmined in this commumication o confidential and muy be legally privikegad. It 1s intended solely for the wse of the individual or entity o whom it is
sddressed mnd others suthorised ts recetve it 1f you are nt the iniended recipient you are heveby notified that any disclasure, copyng. distribution or akng any action with
respect 1o the content of this informmtion s stricaly prohibited and may be unlowful, and kindly infarm the sendet via email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at (69 6
2999 470 immedintely wnd destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES (s neither lubsle for the proper and complete tansmission of the infarmanion contnined in this
enmmunication nor for sy delay m its receipr,
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

llicLAI“ SUBFOLDEH“-{PEHI:IIHQ for Suruﬂf Rﬂpﬁft}

[T nm

|CELAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

—Eate | Noted | EgSubmited | AtjAssguet | AfjMg | AdjSubmmtes | im Awmed |Stetus

30 70l 2018 31 Jul 2018 530.00 $50.00 e
Main 15:51 E50 Bsmates | viaw At | m:::: I Report

| _EouaaiRe |

 [Created by insurer]

!Loh Boon Tan, [0- SO340184G
| YEO KIM ENG. [D: 501164600
27/07/1018 18:00 - (59
SCE3638D I [44 Momths gnd 14 Days From LTA
t (Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
DIFELETOIGME (Comprehensive)
TP [ 565506 ~ Coverage: 01/02/2018 -
3L/01/3019

| veRicie Reg. No, {Insured): | SITTB1EM B
i D . Excess:
| Repairer: Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd (HQ) Sartiey Bz Centre, 13 Kakni Bukiz Road 4, #01-20, 417807 Kakl Bukit - Tel:

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +43 8827 7888 . [Handies by Monica Pei
Hoadiing Irsurer: Zhan - §59¢ 2552] o

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 8156-3561 . [Handied &y XING GUOD QIANG] . [Final R
due 14/09/2018] L ot
_Loh Beon Tan (77 f Male), NRIC: 50040184C
. SIE Ditagres Fiaie appoint LK pnd contact Wilsan (HP: BB1S A318); Tinie [Tel: 6281 CORT). Liakility not clear

View Adl | ___ Compose Case Mal |

'+ MSIG_SG (11/09/2018); Report Send Back Alerts - SCEISIAD TRy

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS Vigw AN |  SesrcnTasks | Creste Wew Task | Completa |

| Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Sub et Handipr AEsigned My Completad On Created On Dane?
| No results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 12/9/2018



CONVEYANCING QFFICE

Sanvens Staph 0.0 Fetug Con
SATWANT ASSOCIATES Pox 6266 895
wwrw satwanilew oom.sg
(Fax not for service
of dircwrmental
An Officiel Member of The Lawyer Nerwark, an insernationa] neowork af law firms

(Please quote our Ref. when replying)

Your Ref: To be advised

Our Ref: PD/DL/1801415 (ml) — Toa Payoh Office

(margaretlim@satwantlaw.com.sg)

05 September 2018 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd BY HAND & EMAIL

4 Shenlon Way

#2101 SGX Centre 2

Singapore 063807

ttention: tor Claims D
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCE3638D & SJT7818M ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD TOWARDS
UPPER PAYA LEBAR BEFORE PIE ON 27/07/2018 @ 18:40

We act for Mr Yeo Kim Eng, whose motor vehicle No. SCE3638D was damaged in the above
accident by your insured motor vehicle No. STT7818M.

Our investigation reveals that you are the Insurers of motor vehicle No. SJT7818M at the material
time of the accident and that the said accident was caused solely by the negligence of the driver of
your insured motor vehicle,

We enclose herewith copy each of the following: -

1. GIA Report and invoices;

2, LTA search and invoice;

3. Repair Bill;

4, Survey report and invoice;

3. Rental agreement and invoice; Towing invoice.

We are instructed to claim the following: -

1. Cost of Repairs (Lump Sum) $10,600.00
P Rental ($250.00 x 7 days) 5 1,87250
E GIA search and report fees § 3000
4. LTA search 5 8.00
5. Surveyor report fees 3 450.00
6. Towing fees § 5000
7. Costs (at this siage) $ 1,000.00
Total: $14,010.50
MAIN OFFICE: CONYEYANCING BRANCH OFFICE:
3 Jalan Bingka 450 Lorong 6 Toa Paych #02-03 Hersing Cente
Singapore SE8B06 Singapore 319304
Tel: 6299 9470  Fux: 5299 5541 Tel: 622] 6114 Fax: 5266 6925

This document is intended for the sddresses(s) only and may contain confidential information and/or may be subject to
legal privilege. If you have received this is error, please contact us immedistely and destroy the original messzge.



SATWANT & ASSOCIATES
Fage | 2

Kindly let us know whether you are prepared 1o settle our client’s ¢laim amicably by 19 September
2018, failing which we shall commence legal proceedings without further reference to vou as
instructed.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,

filod v et

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

encs
cc. cliem



WAL 1 DOUTEET | Nahoral Assssaresi Cants Sarvices - U
ENTRY DATE & TIME: JGTT2018 1241
SUBMITTED BY: Reslieca Binis Abdul Wanah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plamsa repor cormaclly ihe detafs of the accident lo spead up Bhe claims process,
2, Thia Form must ba the Pol andlor the Author

3,mmmmnwnMWMMmdeMIﬂmhmmmb
repudiate pollcy abflty,

4, The |saue and accaptances of this Form by aurence companies is nol en sdmission of policy lebiity on the part of the insumence companies.

5. Ay falas reparting may be referred to the Police for imvestigetion,

8, Thix report will be forwarded by the insurses of fe GLA Records Mansgemen: Cartire setablishec by T Gerscal naurancs Assosistion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal coples of This repont will, for & fes, e made svallable upon application by inleresied paries.

T. By the lodgement of this report 5 the insurers, you harsby consand to the srchiving of this report a1 the centre and lo copies of (he report being made svalable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report J0/072018 12:41
Date Of Accldant 2710712018 18:40
Exact Location Of Accldent PAYA LEBAR RD TWDS UPP PAYA LEBAR B4 PIE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VERICLE
wﬂch Rtgmnlnn Number N SCE3638D )
h __._____d_!' | __-.___ S _._:_.__..__ -
Hm DI' Ragisterad Dmer YEO KIM ENG
MRIC No S0118485D
Email Address NOEMAIL
Moblle Phona No (LOCAL) +85-87560233
Altlernalive Phone Na OTHERS-875680231
Vehicle Particulars |
Manufacturer o MERCEDES-BENZ B
Madal C180
Err:d;:mm :nrvmmh vehicle was baing used at PRIVATE USE
Are you clalming under your own insurance policy NO
for repalir to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
N Doy __.. PRIVATE CAR
. Insurance Compary
* Name of Insurance Company AlG A&tﬁn-c ﬁEINS‘I-.E-HINFEE“P'I:E L*n:r - _ .
Type Of Covarage COMFREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy NO
Folicy Number 2100382052-03
Cover Nole Numhur___ S Ss
T
Name of Driver KOW WEI HENG,DUDLEY
MRIC No 586307788
Date Of Birth 29/10/1988
Cecupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 04/09/2008
Criving Experience 11 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Moblle Number (LOCAL) +65-8T228083
Fax Numbar
Contact Number
EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1af 13



BLK 4683C SEMBAWANG DRIVE
Address #32.380

Fostcode 753463
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured  CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own -
Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

GII‘H'H ln‘nrl'nl'llun r.ll the iﬂ:lﬁhl

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waather Condltions CLEAR

Houd Surface DRY

CIhI' I'rl'um'utlun

Wn any foreign vahicle ]nwmlud In this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accidant

C_ Was any body Injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

YWas any clher material or property damagad? YES

| have been approachad by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assisiance.

Numbnr ol Pﬂ.unnm {Ir-dudlnq Dlhmrj 1

| I'.'Illlili of F'nllnl Action

VWas (he accident reported 1o the puliu? ND
i Yes, Pleass state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
I Yes, against whwn?

PLS REFER TO THE hTTAIJHED B’TﬂTEMEHT

A.Ituhnlm[l‘,l
Are accldent photos aﬂllubiu Eur nﬂlchrnem‘? YES
"\ Was there any video captured by Car Camera?  NO

Waa there any audlo recorded? NQ

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJTT816M
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES E 200
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Nama of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Number 503401846
Centact Numbar
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
Na, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name KOW WE!I HENG,DUDLEY

Page 2o/ 12



Approximaie Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person In which vehicle?
Ware sast bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulence?

Address
Postcoda

SLIGHT
SCE36380

NO

Page 3of 13



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMEORTANT NOTICE

Please report pEregtly the detaty of the scodon! 1o sperd up The Claim procets

2. This Form must be completed by the Policvholder and/or the Authorhed Ortver.

3 Information provided must be a1 iogthiyl and sccuraty o5 gossibie. Any wilful mistepresentation ar withhoiding of mutend
tacty may aliew wikrescr companies to repudise soficy bty

4 Ihe mium and acceptance of thit Form by indursnce campanies s nod an sdmivsion of pobty labsday on the pan of the nsorance
CompEniEs.

5. Any taivs ryporting mav be releimed i the Polics for Investigatipn.
6, Tha report will be forwarded by the Imurers of the GIA Rreordy Management Centip sttablnhed by the Ganeral lnwrancs

Assacistion of Singapare (GIA) lor srchving and that coples of ths report wil for g fee Be mude rvatable upon spplication by
ineresied partiss,

T, By the lodgment of 1y repon o the MU, you herety conient to the srchving of 1ha report at the cenlie and to copies of
the teport being made avatlble aloresald.

B Compent under ihe Peruonal Duta Protection Act (PORA)
| underslang, scknowiedge, agies 30d comani that

(3] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association -l Sngapore ["GIA™) rray/fare petmitted Lo collect. Use,
disclose and/or process rmy personal data/persanal information sei out In Ui [form] and any other personal nformation
previded by me or posessed by my inwurer [calirctlarhy ife “Fersonal Information”] and crcclose and tramfer weh
mmuﬂﬂhﬂllhhﬁllmﬂmﬂmhmlmtﬂmﬂllmhﬂllm
wehicie{s] involved in thiy sccident shall be collectively relerred 1o 25 the “Imurens”), the inturers’ lwyors/law fiemu, the
Manetary Authority of Sngapore and any relevant government sgency/suiherity [such 14 e palice), for the gurposdtal
of:

I} proceung. handling and/or dealing with my dalms Induding the settioment of the clakms and any necrisary
Inreigation relaling o the claimi;

fii} mvestigating the accident and/for my daims;
mmﬂrﬂfvnﬂqmﬂmmﬂmmﬁwmmhm

[} adminatening avy s [inchuding ihe mailing of mrrepongente. STIlEMents, InvoKEL. (PPOM OF natices to me,
wehich could involve disdaure of teran perssaal data sbout me to bring aboul detvery of (bt same a5 wed 35 on The
external cover of Frveloped/mat| packages]; and/ar

v complying with apphiestls law in sdminritenng processing, hunding and/or dealing with =y claims. {colectvety the
“Purpores’)

{b} -lln--rh:mmmmummmmmmmwmhum-nm
10 collect, use, disciose and/ar proceis my Persanal Information for one or more of the above Purpetes: sad

[e} oy Personad infermatson mayfean be Suclesed by snv of the tesirens snd/or Gk to thes thing pary wervios provsders or
Spertyinciading theds rwye 'L aw Nrms), wivich may be tied oulslde of Singapors, for gne or more of the sbove Purpoin.

i rroy Pavsonal Informastion will lto be collected and uted 1o compits dalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Ivestigation and management in presend snd all future claime.

i€l the information so coflected under jd] above may be shared [ discioned:

B to all imurens and/or sy other thind partes tl 1asa in mvaluanng, Ivvesligating, controling o managing fraud,
regulatony, law enforcement and gevernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, of

(4] far compiying with requirements under amy regulations, ks 6r cour aroen.,

R4y« 73 e sntos

Drwver's Sgnatue Comite Persanrels Sgratore
He:

Date & Time- [ clrbenr i nest the petiytusier) e
Date § Timne: MRRCTIN

Page 4 of 13



Individual Statemant

SMETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE QRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ON_J%/83poid at aboar 18 oy , T wer Trmalivg
? v

a{l:}r fthn [ Totacsok i”f‘ @n leber oire s

Trokfle  wey ;ﬂ:?,"j Poq rakeoke '—'3”—” 1#'# tgfm.

OR od Suelclon ‘M“LMWH?’MH

M ot The rec of my Whiok A .
=g

DECLARATION
/We declare the foregoing particulan are true in every tespecL

m\ X ['.Q,. -zfq... 2o/ [ #

Palicyholder's Sgrrtury | Orives's Sigature R+ Carire Parsomnal 1 Sagraturs
Duate B Tire: wlﬂlh-_-

T q g g veed 205300
g4 ) 1y -
{ 1A ves & S IIT FE"
gé | | 1 : moercedv Eded
|
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ©ST Reaistration No: M400017735

Phone: +65 8224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-11687T
Date of Request: 31072018 Your Rel No: PD/DLMBO1415
SATWANT & ASSOCIATES
450 Toa Payoh Lorong 6
Hersing Centra #02-03
Singapons 318384
Dear SirMadam,
Your Search Criterla:
t ol Accident: 27/07/2018
ca of Accident: PAYA LEBAR ROAD
Cliant Viehicle Na: SCE3838D
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S§)
E-Flle Search Faa (Public) 14,02
GST Amount o098
Total Amouni Due (GST Inclusive) 15.00

Thank You.

This Is a computer generaled document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official uss:
Dats:
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

C



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

m RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

ASSOCLATION Operating Hours: Menday to Friday 8am to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE CF! Reglstration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Qur Raf No: GR-18-116887
Date of Request: 31072018 Your Ref No: PD/OL1B01415

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

450 Toa Payoh Lorong &
Hersing Centra #02-03
Singapora 318384

Dear SirMadam,

Date of Accident; 27072018
icle No: SCE36380
e of Accident: PAYA LEBAR RD TWDS UPP PAYA LEBAR B4 PIE

Involving Vehicle No:  SJT7818M
With reference o your applicalion for tha accident report, wa have altached the fol accidant reporis as requesiad:

DOCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (55) QryY |AMOUNT (5%)

SJTT818M PAYA LEBAR RD TWDS UPF PAYA LEBAR B4 PIE 14.00]1 13.08
GST Amount 0.82
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

Tha images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for thelr accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any

loss or damage arising oul of or in connection with the reports or thelr Images.

Thank You,
This is & computer generated document and requlres no signaturs.

For GIARMC Officlal uss:
"

| GIRO [ ] Cash [] Cheque




' Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No, SJT7818M As At 27 Jul 2018 / 18:40:00 )
Law Firm Search Details

Search Reasorn: Insurance claim In relation to traffic accident

Law Firm Case No.: PO/DL/1B01415

Current Cwner Detaiks

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC '
Orwmer (D 503401840

Orwnar Name: LOH BOON TAN

Registered Address Type:  Private Resldential ([Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
Registered Block/House No.:513

Registered Street Name:  BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD

Registarad Unlt Mo #01-51

Registered Bullding Name: -

Registered Postal Code: 479273

Current Viehicle Details

Vehiche No: SITTE1EM
Gmwm: MERCEDES BENZ / E200K
Imsurance Company Name: MSIG INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTE LTD



a6

TR yyens
Satwant Singh 5/0 Sarban Singh has successhully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 30 Jul 2018, 14:41:14

T redurn to ONEMOTORING, pleats click here
For security ressons, plesse CLEAR YOUR CACHE sfter sach session.

Session Transaction History
el et | | Gealn | eiCeewd | Tt Yyt SR P ern
1 Vehicle SITTE18M - 18,19 Enguire ieh Owner Info [Others] by Law Firm



AIN018

Prnl Prolorma Imeplce

Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd
Reg Na: 201FI2961N
13 Kaki Buklt Road 4,
#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore - 417807
Mobile no: 91501587 Phone no; 62810087
Email ml@miﬂ.mm.sg

Customer :

Proforma Invoice No; Dated:
PIT0 August 30, 2018
YEO KIM ENG | SCE3638D ) PO Number PO Dated
ﬁ:-;om FERNVALE ROAD,
Singapore - 782409
Phone no. 9756 0233
5 No [ltem Iﬂmu'ipﬂun Quantity] Unit | Rate(SGD) T‘;{;S:
1 COST OF REPAIR COST OF REPAIR 1 JOB 10.600.00| 10,600 00
RENTAL VEHICLE RENTAL FROM 27/07T18 T DAy 250.00 1,750.00
TO 03/08/18
3 TOWING TOWING FEE 1 JOB 50.00 50.00
4 SURVEYOR FEE ISURVEYOR FEE 1 JOB 450.00 450 04
Sub Total (SGD)| 12 850.00
GST 7% (T%): B89.50

Total (SGD)| 13 749.50

Amaounl in words

Declaration:

comect

Wa declare thal this Proformo Invoice shows tha actual prica
of the goods described and that all particulars are true and

Thirteen Thousand Seven Hundred Forty Nine and Fifty cents Singapore Dollar (SGD) Only

hitps./fiwww. reascherp, comyindex. phplincomedprintperfominyoices’ 189 11 Psatid=& printsize=0



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Invoice
Iinvoice No: 2018479
Bill To: YEO KIM ENG Date: 24/8/2018
¢/o Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd Our Ref| TP/018/04795K
Bartley Biz Centre
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-20
Singapore 417807
Description Amount (55)
PARTICULARS
Vehicle Registration No. :SCE 3638 D 450.00
Date of Accident : 27/07/2018
Date of Inspection :30/07/2018
SERVICES:
Assessment with report
(inclusive of transport charges and photographs etc)
Total 450.00
Balance Due 450.00

We would appreciate your cheque crossed and made payable to:
S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Afithorized Signature



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT REPORT Page No. 1

Qur Reference:; TP/018/04795K
Your Reference: TBA

Date: 24/8/2018

TO: YEO KIM ENG
¢/o Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd

Bartley Biz Centre

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-20

Singapore 417807
Assessment of Vehicle No :SCE3638D
Date of Accident :27/07/2018
Date of Inspection :30/07/2018

We have carried out 2 physical assessment of SCE 3638 D at Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd
according to your instructions on 30/07/2018 and are pleased to submit our report as follows;

L.VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No. - SCE3638D

Make & Mode! ; MERCEDES BENZ C180
Year of Registration : 13/11/2014

Engine Capacity (cc) : 1585

Chassis No. - WDD2052402R008506
Engine No. ; 218630

Calour . SILVER

Mileage [km) : B5477

2.VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Paint: : Good

Steering - Serviceable

Foot Brake i Serviceable

Parking Brake 2 Serviceable

3.TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Front

RH Make/5ize : PIRELLI 225/50R17 - 70%
LH Make/Size : PIRELLI 225/50R17 - 70%
Rear

AH Make/Size & PIRELL 225/50R17 - 70%
LH Make/Size : PIRELLI 225/S0R17 - 70%

Note: % denotes the remaining percentage of the tyre



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Our Reference TP/018/04795K
Vehicle No. SCE3B38D

4.DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of inspection observed that this vehicle had
sustained damages to the Rear portion [

Please see attached schedule for detalls, [

Estimated Amount :5513,929.70
Adjusted Amount : 8§510,600/-
Estimated Repair Days : 6 days

Pursuant to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair.
The assessment was conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basis.

If we are not notified of anything to the contrary within 14 Days from the date hereof, this report

shall be treated as correct

for any reliance on this report by any third party.

which the assessed vehicle is invalved. No liabllity or responsibility whatsoever shall be held by




S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

bH.b

P
-~

Page No. 3
Our Reference TP/018/04795K
Vehicle No. SCE3638D
REPAIRER'S OuUR
ary DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE(SS) | ASSESSMENT(S$
PARTS (LIST [TEMS]
1 |Bootlid *dented at lower edge + Dented * 2452.00 { 2452.00
1 |Bootlid Mercedes badge Necessary 112.00 11200
1 |Bootlid "C180" emblem Necessary 88.00 88.00
1 |Bootlid "C&C" emblem Necessary EB.GDI g8,
1 |Bootlid inner Lock . Damaged 225.00 A 00| |
1 |Bootfid Lower Lock Damaged 350.00 ¥ 350.00||
1 |Boot edge weatherstrip Deformed 482.00 ( 482:00|
1 |Rear RHS Taillamp - Damaged 1100.00 ¢ 1100.00 i
1 |Rear end panel - Dented 850.00 W E}Bﬂﬂt) /
1 |Rear end panel top garnish Deformed 315.00 31500
1 (Rear Bumper Deformed 1980.00 1?501::0 b
2  |Rear Bumper side retainer @ $68.00 MNecessary 136.00 36.00
1 |Rear Bumper LH Chrome moulding Necessary 125.00 12500
1 [Rear Bumper RH Chrome mouiding Necessary 125.00 125.00| + 7
1 |Rear Bumper Centre Chrome moulding Necessary 225.00 225.00|
1 |Rear Bumper lower garnish Deformed 450.00 45.9’.'EIG [
1 |Rear Reinforcement frame Bent 780.00 780:00(
2 |Rear Reinforcement Bracket @$220 Bent 440,00 X, as0:00| /
10333.00 10333.00| ¢
less | 10% 1033.30( 10% | 1033.30
9299.70| 52958.70
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
4 |Reverse sensors @5225 Damaged 900.00 90000
1 |Rear end panel sealant Necessary 100.00 80.00
1 |Rear end panel top garnish clips Necessary 60.00 40.00
ITOTAL PARTS 10358.70 10319.70

,Jf,.,rp



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 4
Qur Reference  TP/018/04795K
Vehicle No., SCE 3638 D
REPAIRER'S OuUR
S/N DESCRIPTION
ESTIMATE (S§) | ASSESSMENT (S$)
LABOUR
1 |Toremove the affected parts & fittings to commence 1400.00 1200.00
repairs; replace damaged parts and components
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 1000.00 800.00
respray paint on parts replaced and repaired areas
3 |To remove boot compartment fittings, gamish, trims etc 250.00 180.00
50 a5 to facilitate repairs and refix/replace the same
4 |To remove and re-fix wiring and check all electrical 200.00 150.00
components at damaged areas for proper function
3 |To clear fault code with Mercedes Benz diagnostic 350.00 300.00 '©
computer and reset to specification
& |Toremove and replace reverse sensors and check for 120.00 B0O.0Q ‘o
proper function
7 |To provide anti-rust treatment on affected areas 250.00 180.00
Labour Total ;| 3570.00 2890.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): 13929.7 13208.70

Note: (For Lump Sum Repair)

ex stock/reconditioned parts whichever is possible (havi
instead of replacements),

The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum Basis, and/or the use of

ng taken into consideration to repair

The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount s 5510,600/-

S e

—]

5.Kumanan
Motor Surveyor

BLK 3108 Anchorvale Road #06-15 Singapore 542310 Email: skautol2@yahoo.com.sg Contact: 90040235

Registration No

. 53256213E

VI

A/



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Aeinspsciion

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING S 1
|  Case | Motified | E8T Submitted | Al Assigned | At Rt Ad) Subrmitted Ins Auch’ed Status |
31 il 2018 ' Pending for Survey
Main |30 ul 2018 15:51 543,600.00 £51,600.00 Pt

Reference Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Loh Boan Tan, 10 S0340184G

| YEO MIM ENG, D SO1164630

. |22y07/2018 18:00 - :59

N | Date of Lows: |44 Manttve and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
= , Policy/Cover | D27816701GMY (Comprehensive)

F"’l.rf_‘_‘i" 555905 Note No.: Covernge: 01/02/2018 - 31/01/201%

Vehicie Reg.

No. sITTALEM o
({imsured); | e A -
- | - Excess: d_
Repairer Motor Intel Automo Pte Lid (HQ) Bartiey Biz Centre, 13 Kakai Bukit Road 4, #01-20, 417807 Kaki Bukit - Tal:

;“nﬂ"":? MSIG Insurance {Singapare) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handied by Monica Chung Pei Zhen - 6594 1552]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 14/09/2018] |
Driver/Custo
dian Loh Bogn Tan (77 7 Male), NRIC: S03401840G
[Insured), — .

m SIE Disagres Pleass appoint LKK and contact Wilson (HP: BEI8 1318); Tinle (Tel: 6261 0087). Liability not cear

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compase Case mai |

s MS5IG_SG (12/09/2018): Report Send Back Alerts - SCEIG38D (TP}

View All | Sesrch Tasks | Create New Task | l:.unmia_:!T

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completad On Craated On Done?
No resuits

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 5/11/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 4
Claim Documents
*SCE3638D (5659086)
[SIT7818M]
TP
YEO KIM ENG
Jul 27 2018 6:00PM
[Loh Boon Tan]
Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd

Upiosd Documents | _Upioad Photas | _compose Wew Letter | View [Veew m Browser =]
Photos/Images Jperpoge <] &
o |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ Thumbnail | Print
| DOA/IE 1348 General View 0 | ladrc |
7 00R/18 1348 General View O  Lwdrs
3 02/08/18 1348 General View O | ovows | B
4 00B/1813.48  Gemeral View O | wsews | &
!g. 02/08/18 13:48  General View ©® | oave | B
6 008181348 Genersl View O | 0w | @A
7 OMOWIE 1348 | General View 0  ccrc | &
& 008181148 | General View N © | osawe | M|
9 008/ 13:48 | General View O eovc &
ilT_julml.fu 13:48 | Ganersl View a 0 | Losoiws | B
11 020818 13:48 | General View 0| oawrs | &
12 |02/08/18 13:48 | Gemeral View O | s | A
13 02/0B/18 13:48  General View © | oo | BB
(14 |02/0B/18 1348 General View D | s | A
(15 02/08/18 1348 General View D | Loadwe | B
16 | 02/08/18 13;48 lmfm 0 aws | B
(17 |02/08/18 13:48 | General View D | 06 | B8
|18 |02/08/18 13:48 | General View D | wedrs | &
19 02/08/18 13:48 | General View O wwrwc | &
120 |02/08/18 13:48 | General View D | cecawc | B
21 0208181348 | General View O owrs & |
27 020RNB VAN | General View O oawc | B
23 |02/08/18 13:48 General View 0 | waawc B
24 0/08/1813:45 | General View O weaws | B
25 02/08/18 1340 | General View © | ceaws | B
26 (02/08/18 13:48 | General View D eawe | A
27 |020W/1813:48 | General View O wwarc | B
28 |D2/0B/18 13:48 | General View O viws | &
26 |02/08/18 13:48  General View B 0 | Ledwc | M
30 |D/0B/1E 13:46  Genaral View 0 bwrs | A
31 0Z/UB/18 1348 | Genersl View O | i | 2
32 02/08/18 13:48 General View O |wews | 2
33 D088 13:48 | General View D | teadws | 4
34 (008181346 Genaral View O  wewc | B
{35 |02/06/18 13:48 | General View 0  wwws | H
i'.!i- _I&::wu 13:48 | Genars! View 0 | woeews | &
37 0IDA/18 1348 General View © | Laawe | @ |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 5/11/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 4
b : Toerpege o] B2
Ho | Relabel/Reorder  LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail_Print
38 |0/06/18 13148 | General View O G [ &
35 02/08/18 13:48 | General View 0 | waws | A
40 0Z/0B/18 1348 | General View Q | leawc | B
41 |02/08/1813:48 | General View O | ewc | F
42 (0/08/18 13:45 | Geners! View © e | @A
43 00816 13:48 | General View 0O  waws | B |
44 02/08/18 13:48 | General View D iwdws | &
las (03/08/18 13:48 | General View : © | tooawc | A
|46 |02/08/1813:48 | Genaral View 0 | icsiec | B
147 |02/08/18 13:48 General View - ﬁ Load 0G| B
48 |02/08/18 13:48 | General View O s | &
49 (02/08/18 13:45 | General View 0| tadee &
50 02/08/1813:48  General View © | weaws | A
|51 |02/08/1813:48 | General View O | Loadwc | A
53 (0/0H/18 13:48 General View 0 weews B
$3 02/08/18 13:48 General View O wurws &
54 |D2/DB/18 13:48 | Ganeral View @ | Load e | &
55 |02/08/1813:48 | Dismantied Parts O wews | B
56 |02/08/1813:48 | Dismantied Parts O wows | &
57 |02/D6/18 13:48 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wws | A
S8 |02/D6/18 13:48 | Dismantied Parts - D | toaaws | &4 |
50 03/08/18 1348 | Dismantied Parts ©  wews | &
(B0 |DI/0B/18 13:46 | Dismantied Parts D | tcaiws | A
61 |02/08/1813:48 | Dismantied Parts 0| wwws | 4 |
62 02/08/18 1348 | Dismantied Parts N O | owews | F
€3 02/08/1813:46 | Dismantied Parts © | towws | B4
64 |02/08/18 13:48  Dismantied Parts O wuwrs | A
65 02/08/18 13:48 Dismantied Parts 0 wiwe | 4
66 [02/08/18 13:48  Dismantied Parts O wurc | 2
67 |02/08/18 13:48 | Dismantled Parts 0D wars | 4
68 | D2/08/18 13:48  Dismantied Parts O | weaws | B
9 02/08/18 13:48  Dismantied Parts O | edvs | A
70 |D2/08/1813:48 | Dismantied Parts D | waawc | B
71 |02/08/18 13:48 Dismantied Parts 0| oacws | A
7 |D2/OB/1B 13:4B iwm D | wadirc | A
73 [02/08/1813:48 | Dismantied Parts O | weawc | B |
74 |02/08/1813:48 | Dismantied Parts Q| waws | A
75 |02/08/1813:48 | Dismantied Parts O | wwawc | & |
76 |02/08/1B 13:48 | Dismantied Parts O | eivc | B2
77 0208/1B 13:48 | Dismantied Parts ﬁ imad 3G |
78 02/08/18 13:48 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wwars | A
:E_:!:nmuu 13:48 | Dismantied Parts O s | A
80 02/08/18 13:48 | Dismantied Parts O | eowc | B
81 02/08/18 13:48 | Dismantied Parts 0 | cecwc | A
82 0208/1813:43 | Dismantied Parts 0 | ceaws | B
83 0L/08/18 13:48 | Dismantied Parts 0 wedws | &
84 |02/08/18 13:48 | Dismantied Parts O  icearc | B2
B5 O2/08/18 13:40 | Dismantied Parts ©  ows | R
;.'I‘.‘IIJDIJI.I 13:49 Dismantied Parls 0  tcsaws | A
:E O7/08/18 11113 | Photo After Spray - _g_l Load G | B4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 5/11/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 4

Photos/Images (oo o] @
No | Melabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) | Thumbnasil Print
58 [07/08/18 11113 |Photo After Spray O] oirs [ |
B9 |07/08/1811:13  Phato After Spray O | Lsowc | &
80 07/08/18 13:13  Photo After Spray . 0O | ceaws | |
‘a1 |07/08/18 11:13 | Photo After Spray 0D | tcaarc | A
:'92 07/08/18 11:13 Photo After Spray g Load 0G| B
53 |07/08/18 11113 Photo After Spray © | weaws | A |
:;1_ (07/08/18 11113 Photo After Spray - O | cadws |
85 07/08/18 11:13  Photo After Spray a D | loadirc | &
56 07/08/18 1103 Photo After Spray © | odws | @
|7 |o7/08/18 13:13 Photo After Spray ) | Loadips &
|98 |07/08/18 11:13 | Photo After Spray B | s | A
99 07/0/18 11:13  Photo After Spray D | Lsdies | &
100 |07/08/18 1113 Phato After Spray O | v | &
j:m O7/08/18 11:13 Photo After Spray 0 | e |
102 07/08/18 11:13  Photo After Spray a D | lcsawrs | A
103 |07/08/18 11:13 n;nuuursprw 0O sawc | 4
(104 07/08/18 11:13 | Photo After Spray 0 | Lsdwc | B
105 07/08/18 1113 | Photo After Spray O cadwc | A
106 07/08/18 1113 | Photo After Spray 0 | Losdirc | &
107 07/08/18 11:13 | Photo After Spray 0O cdic | A
108 | 07/08/18 11:13 | Photo After Spray 0 | Lodies | B
;m! 07/DB/IE 11:13 | Photo After Spray O waws | A
120 [07/08/18 1111 |#hote At Spray O | toivd B
111 |07/08/18 11:13 | Photo After Spray 0 owxws | H
[Documentation : iperpege V] &
{Na_|Finalized On _MS51G Insurance {Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 31/07/1809:21  S)EDISAGREELKK Load POF
(2 |33/07/18 06:21 Third Party Accldent Report Load POF |
3 [3uorisos |ema B g Load POF |
4 31/07/1809:22 | O1 ACCIDENT REPORT Load POF |
m,nmm.nummunmm,m
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Si

408933

Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sun@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/MSG1B013911/GVBEZ1

Date: 05/11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid Policy No D278167010MX
Climant Vehiel® soesusen Insured Vehicle No:  SJT7818M
Date of Loss; 27/07/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Clalm No: 585908
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SCE3838D
Make & Model MERCEDES-BENZ C180, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 27491030218630
Reg. Date: 13/11/2014 (Man. Year. 2014) Chassis No: WDD2050402R 008508
Colour Silver Odometer: 88373 km
Engine Capacity: 1585 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
I F v
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Footbrake {Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabile), Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50 R17
Front Left Side: Piralli 8 mm Rear Left Side; Pirelll & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelh & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The sbove values regresen! fhe remarung feek Meads 0epin
(COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  DIff %]
Parts 10,350.70 3,557 96 6,801.74 85.66
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.570.00 g970.00 2,600,00 7283
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tawing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 13,929.70 4 52796 9.401.74 67.49
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 3,600.00
(55) 13,829.70 3,600.00 10.329.70 74.16
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) a75.08 252.00 723.08 7416
Nett Amount (55) 14,904.78 3,852.00 11,052.78 T74.16
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 31072018
Date Inspected: 26/09/2018 inspected At: Motor Intel Automo Pte Lid (HQ)
Bartley Biz Centre,13 Kakai Bukit Road
4 #01-20
Singapore 417807
Estimated Pariod of Repair 4.0 days
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Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE This repart represents our indings al he tme and place of mspechon stated barew. Such inspection has been camed ouf o the best of ow
knowladpe and abily but any othar lability ynder any oifer circumatances 13 hereby expressly arcluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 05 Nov 2018)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ C180 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SCE36380)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (sbove) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

[Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Oty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BOOTLID *DENTED AT LOWER EDGE Repaired 2,452 00FL *-FL
2 1 *BOOTLID MERCEDES BADGE Replaced 112,00 FL *4B B3 FL
3 1 “BOOTLID C180 EMBLEM Replaced BB.OOFL *88.00 FL
4 1 *BOOTLID C&C EMBLEM Replaced 08.00 FL “88.00FL
5 1 *BOOTLID INNER LOCK Mot Necessary 225 00 FL *-FL
B 1 *BOOTLID LOWER LOCK Mot Necessary 350.00 FL *-FL
7 01 *BOOT EDGE WEATHERSTRIP Mot Necessary 482.00 FL *-FL
g 1 ‘REAR RHS TAILLAMP Not Necessary 1.100.00 FL *-FL
8 1 *REAR END PANEL Mol Necessary 850.00 FL *-FL
10 1 *‘REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Replaced 3M500FL *126.28FL
1M1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Replaced 1,680.00FL *1676.05FL
12 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Replaced 136.00FL *136.00FL
13 1 “‘REAR BUMPER LH CHROME MOULDING Replaced 125.00 FL *B9.86 FL
14 1 “REAR BUMPER RH CHROME MOULDING Replaced 125,00 FL *B9.BEFL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTRE CHROME MOULDING Replaced 22500FL *225.00FL
18 1 ‘REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH Replaced 450.00FL *208.2TFL
17 1 ‘REAR REINFORCEMENT FRAME Replaced 780.00FL "624 BOFL
18 2 *REAR REINFORCEMENT BRACKET Not Necessary 440.00 FL *.FL
19 4 *REVERSE SENSORS Replaced BOO.0DOFS  "450.00FS
20 1 “REAR END PANEL SEALANT Mot Mecessary 100.00FS *-FS
21 1 “‘REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Replaced B60.00FS *40.00F5

F=Franchses part S=Spchatt LelstitemDnc
Sub Total (S$) 11,383.00 3,898.85
- List Iltem Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 1,033.30 34088

Total Parts (S5) 10,359.70 3,557.96

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO Mew 1.400.00 400.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS; REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND
COMPONENTS
2 TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & HNew 1,000.00 400.00
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED AND
REPAIRED AREAS
3 TO REMOVE BOOT COMPARTMENT FITTINGS, GARNISH, New 250,00 0.00
TRIMS ETC SO AS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REFIX /
REPLACE THE SAME
4 TO REMOVE AND RE-FIX WIRING ANC CHECK ALL MNew 200.00 30.00
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS AT DAMAGED AREAS FOR
PROPER FUNCTION
5 TOCLEAR FAULT CODE WITH MERCEDES BENZ MNew 350.00 100.00
DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER AND RESET TO SPECIFICATION
8 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS AND New 120.00 40,00
CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION
i TO PROVIDE ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED AREAS  New 250.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,570.00 970.00
Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-oul J

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 5/11/2018



